Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 2:34 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5777693-1733803
113-2876473-7541022

Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $125.92

Approved items

[x] 4 ExpertPower 6V 12Ah SLA Sealed Lead Acid Battery F1 Terminal/Replacement for
- Portalac GS PE6V12, RBC48, Power Patrol SLA0959, SLA 0959
$21.99 | Oty 3

[x] ] OtterBox Defender Series SCREENLESS Edition Case for Samsung Galaxy S20 FE
‘ 5G (FE ONLY - Not Compatible with Other Galaxy S20 Models) - Black
$59.95 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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All ~ mighty max battery 6v 12ah f1 terminal

Health & Personal Care  Household Supplies  Vitamins & Diet Supplements  Baby & Child Care  Health Care  Sports Nutrition  Sexual Wellness

% One gift, a library of options ‘.
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https://www.amazon.com/ExpertPower-EXP6120-6V-12Ah-Terminals/dp/BO0A82A4GA/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?dchild=1&keywords=mighty+max+battery+...

ExpertPower 6V 12Ah
SLA Sealed Lead Acid
Battery F1
Terminal/Replacemen
t for Portalac GS
PE6V12, RBC48,
Power Patrol
SLAQ0959, SLA 0959

Visit the ExpertPower Store
123 ratings
| 15 answered questions

Price: $21.99 ($21.99 / count)

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00
$24-99 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Brand ExpertPower
Vehicle Scooter

Service Type

Size 1 Count (Pack of 1)

Voltage 6 Volts

Battery Cell Lead Acid
Composition

See more

About this item

* Genuine Expert Power Battery -
The Most Trusted And Highest
Reviewed Sealed Lead Acid
Batteries On Amazon

e Battery Type - 6 Volt 12 Amp / 20
Hour Sealed Lead Acid Battery With
F1 Style Terminals

e Ease Of Mind -All Of Our Batteries
Are MAINTENANCE FREE and
VALVE REGULATED

e AGM Tech - Utilizes Absorbed Glass
Mat (AGM) Technology And Has A
Wide Temperature Range

e User Friendly - Easy Installation
With a Very Durable And Rugged
Construction

Compare with similar items

Shop now »

$21.99
FREE delivery: Sep 21 - 24

Fastest delivery: Sep 20 - 23
Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction
Ships from ExpertPower Direct

Sold by ExpertPower Direct

Return policy: Refund or
replacement available

1-Click ordering is not available for

this item.

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Amazon.com: ExpertPower 6V 12Ah SLA Sealed Lead Acid Battery F1 Terminal/Replacement for Portalac GS PE6V12, RBC48, ...
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Seloct your addrass Al 7 samsung s20 fe otterbox case
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Best Setlers Prime » Cudomes

Cell Phones & Accessories  Cell Phones  Alexa Built-in Phones  Accessories  Cases  Wearable Technology  Best Sellers

« Back to results

OtterBox Defender
Series SCREENLESS
Edition Case for
Samsung Galaxy S20
FE 5G (FE ONLY - Not
Compatible with
Other Galaxy S20
Models) - Black

Visit the OtterBox Store
984 ratings
| 41 answered questions

(i

Price: $59.95 & FREE Returns

Pay $9.99/month for 6 months,
interest-free upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card

Available at a lower price from other
sellers that may not offer free Prime

shipping.

Compatible Samsung Galaxy S20 FE

Phone 5G

Models

Brand OtterBox

Color Black

Material Polycarbonate shell,
synthetic rubber
slipcover, polycarbonate

. . holster
Roll over image to zoom in

Form Bumper

Factor

About this item

e Compatible with Samsung Galaxy
S20 FE 5G (FE ONLY - Not
compatible with other Galaxy $S20
models)

Multi-layer defense: solid inner
shell and soft outer cover (NO
BUILT IN SCREEN PROTECTOR)
Belt-clip holster included that
doubles as a kickstand for hands-
free media viewing

Port covers keep out dust and
debris

Compare with similar items

https://www.amazon.com/OtterBox-Defender-SCREENLESS-Samsung-Galaxy/dp/B08QD189SS/ref=sr_1_3?crid=3DYGVWFWA2XJ8&dchild=1&ke...

Amazon.com: OtterBox Defender Series SCREENLESS Edition Case for Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G (FE ONLY - Not Compaiti...

Shop Hispanic products

Deals  Trade-in  All Electronics
1,748
Sponsored
$59.95
& FREE Returns
FREE delivery

Select delivery location

In Stock.

Qty: 1

Add to Cart

Buy Now

-
#  Ssecure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement

prime

R N—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

1-Click ordering is not available for
thig itemn,

() Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
Add to List
New & Used (2) from
$47.95 & FREE Shipping.
Share

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon
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